Sinead White
ﬁ

From: Marine

Sent: Friday 28 November 2025 15:14

To: Sinead White

Subject: ’ FW: UE Submission to ACP - 321522
Attachments: ACP H Scart Windfarm Cabling.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Communications <communications@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Marine <marine@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: UE Submission to ACP - 321522

Kind regards,
Shane

Shane Larkin
Communications Department
An Coimisiun Pleanala

From: Planning <Planning@water.ie>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 3:18 PM

To: Communications <communications@pleanala.ie>; Bord <bord @pleanala.ie>; SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Aisling McGrath <aislingmcgrath@water.ie>

Subject: UE Submission to ACP - 321522

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,
[n response to An Coimisiln Pleanéla - Case reference: PA93.321522in County Waterford.
Please find attached Uisce Eireann’s observations.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have'any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,



Martha Gilligan
Planning Application Specialist

Uisce Eireann

Teach Colvill, 24—26 Sraid Thalboid, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP88, Eire
Uisce Eireann

Colvill House, 2426 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, D01 NP86, Ireland

T+ 01932 5582

M +353 86 932 5582

ibloggs@water.ie

www.water.ie

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

ls don duine amhain né don eintiteas amhain ainmnithe ar an seotadh an fhaisnéis agus d’fhéadfadh
4bhar faoi ran, faoi phribhléid né dbhar atd iogair 6 thaobh na trachtéala de a bheith mar chuid den
fhaisnéis. T4 toirmeasc ar aon daoine n6 aon eititis; nach déibh sitd an thaisnéis- aon athbhreithniu
a dhéanamh, aon atarchur a dhéanamh né aon athdhaileadh a dhéanamh, né aon Uséid eile a bhaint
as an bhfaisnéis, né aon ghniomh a bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisnéis seo a dhéanamh agus d’fhéadfai an
d\i a shari dé ndéanfai sin. Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas as aon ghniomh agus as aon iarmhairt
bunaithe ar (isaid neamhddaraithe na faisnéise seo. Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le
seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo agus séanann Uisce Eireann
dliteanas maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann leis an bhfaisnéis a fhail. M4 ta an riomh-phost seo
faighte agat tri dhearmad, déan teagmhail leis an seolt6ir mas € do thoil é agus scrios an t-4bhar 6
gach aon riomhaire. O’fhéadfadh riomhphost a bheith so-ghabhatach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha
agus i leith leasuithe neamhudaraithe. Séanann Uisce Eireann aon fhreagracht as athruithe né as
idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo né as aon dochar do chérais na bhfaighteoiri deanta
ag an teachtaireacht seoné aga ceangalidin tar éis a sheolta. Tabhair faoi deara go bhféadfadh
monatdireacht a bheith 4 dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig Uisce Eireann agus 6 Uisce Eireann
d’fhonn &r ngné a chosaint agus chun a chinntit go bhfuiltear ag teacht le beartais agus le caighdeain
Uisce Eireann. |s cuideachta gniomhaiochta ainmnithe & Uisce Eireann ata faoi theorainn
scaireanna, a bunaiodh de bhun fhorélacha na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2007-2022, a bhfuil a
bpriomh-ionad gno ag Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid na Talbdide, BAC 1.

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.

The information transmitted is intended onty for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful, Uisce Eireann accepis
no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Uisce Eireann is
neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. Uisce Eireann accepts no responsibility for changes to or
interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data
caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Uisce Eireann

2



may be monitored to ensure compliance with Uisce Eireann’s policies and standards and to protect
our business. Uisce Eireann is a designated activity company limited by shares, established pursuant
to the Water Services Acts 2007-2022, having its principal place of business at Colvill House, 24-26

Talbot Street, Dubtin 1.

Thank you for your attention.
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Development Location:

The proposed development is located within the townlands of Scartmountain, Newiown, Coolroe,
Staigbraud, Graigue Beg, Carrigaun (Hely), Graigue More, Scart (Hely), Scart (Sergant), Vicarstown
South, Glen Lower, Glen Upper, Lisroe, Carrowgarrif Beg, Colligan More, Colliganmountain,
Colliganwood, Ballymacmague North, Inchindrislawood, Inchindrisla, and Killadangan Co. Waterford.

Devefopment Description:

All works associated with the connection of the proposed wind farm to the national
electricity grid, which will be via a permanent tail fed 110 kV underground cable
connection (approximately 15.5 km cable length of which approximately 13.3 km will be
in the public road corridor) to the existing 110 kV Dungarvan Substation in the townland
of Killadangan, Co. Waterford.

This application, and the wind farm application (ACP Ref. 321522) are functionally
interdependent and constitute a single project.

A Chara,

Uisce Eireann (UE) has reviewed the plans and particulars submitted with the application
specifically the Planning Statement, and Chapter 9 {Hydrology & Hydrogeology) and
Chapter 11 (Material Assets, Chapter 19 (Schedule of Mitigations) of the EIAR and have
the following cbservations.

Connections to Public Infrastructure

No connections to public water or wastewater are proposed as part of this development.

Interactions with Uisce Eireann Assets

The proposed 110kv underground cable is significant infrastructure and any interaction
with public watermains and/or infrastructure needs to be carefully considered in order
to ensure the public assets are adequately protected.

Structures or works over or in close proximity to UE infrastructure that may inhibit
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access for maintenance or endanger structural or functional integrity of the infrastructure
are not permitted and separation distances shall be in accordance with the UE Codes of
Practice and Standard Details.

Where building near / building over / diversions of existing Uisce Eireann assets are
proposed, the associated designs need to be agreed with the Uisce Eireann Diversions
team, a Confirmation of Feasibility must be issued and where appropriate an associated.
Build Over Agreement / Diversion Agreement executed between the applicant and Uisce
Eireann before planning permission is granted.

In order to ensure appropriate access to and protection of Uisce Eireann assets along
the proposed route, Uisce Eireann requests the applicant is required to submit a
Diversion Application to the Uisce Eireann Diversions team in order to asses the
interactions with public water infrasiructure. The outcome of the Diversion Application
and the Confirmation of Feasihility should be submitted to An Pleanala as a response
to this further information request.

It is noted that Uisce Eireann flagged the need to engage on these interactions in the
letter to An Bord Pleanala dated 25 February 2025 for the associated Strategic
Infrastructure Development PA93.321522.

Queries relating to the terms and observations above should be directed to

planning@water.ie

Dermot Phelan

Connections Delivery Manager

Additional Information

Further details on the diversions process to be followed are outlined on the UE website at

https:/Awww . water.ie/connections/developer-services/diversions/.

An associated application form can be downloaded from this location, and it should be submitted,
along with associated design drawings, to diversions@water.ie.

Details of public water services assets, where known, can be obtained by emailing an Ordinance
Survey map identifying the proposed location of your intended development

to datarequests@water .ie. Other indicators or methodologies for identifying infrastructure are the
presence of registered wayleave agreements, visible manholes, vent stacks, valve chambers, marker

posts efc., within the proposed development area.



